MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: File for Toluene (CAS# 108-88-3)
FROM: Doreen Lehner, Toxics Unit, Air Quality Division
DATE: January 27, 2017

SUBJECT: Toluene (CAS# 108-88-3) remaining at 24-hour averaging time

The initial threshold screening level (ITSL) for toluene is 5,000 ug/m?® based on a 24-hour
averaging time. The ITSL was originally established on 9/27/2005 and is based on an EPA
reference concentration (RfC) of 5 mg/m®. EPA derived their RfC from multiple human
studies where the critical effect of exposure is neurological effects in occupationally-
exposed workers. “Animal studies have demonstrated reproductive and developmental
effects of toluene at exposure levels higher than those used for the determination of the
point of departure” (EPA, 2005). As toluene is a developmental and reproductive toxicant, it
is appropriate for the ITSL to remain at a 24-hour averaging time.
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION

6 Toluene file (CAS # 108-88-3)
FROM: Gary Butterfield
DATE: September 27, 2005

SUBIJECT:  Screening level for toluene

The ITSL entry for toluene CAS # 108-88-3 was changed to match the new RfC, dated
September 23, 05. The new ITSL is 5000 ug/m3 with 24 hour averaging. The old ITSL was 400
ug/m3 with 24 hour averaging. See the IRIS printout and IRIS toxicological review for
additional details of the RfC calculation.





